From Sarah Brown McCulloch’s Guilford: A Walking Guide (2012):

Knapp Foundry, 200 Boston Street, 1913.

Originally a garage and automobile dealership, it was built and operated by George
Edwin Hull and his sons Herbert Pickering Hull and Sherman Bishop Hull. They
sold Dodge and Chalmer cars and provided service for Hupmobiles and
Studebakers, and their reputation for excellent work drew customers from miles
around. It became a foundry in c1944 and was altered extensively but the
limestone sills and brick corbeling at the cornice line survived. In 1988 remodeling
was begun for use as condominiums.



